## Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – February 24, 2022 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Randy Delatte
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
  - a. Livingston Parish School Board Millage Renewal presented by Superintendent Joe Murphy
- 8. Adoption of the Minutes of the February 10, 2022 regular meeting of the Council
- 9. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-02:</u> Adopt 2022 Redistricting Plan for the Parish of Livingston
- 10. <u>Announcement of the Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-03:</u> to acquire immovable property for the Parish of Livingston pursuant to the Flood Mitigation Assistance Grant Program Project Number FMA-PJ-06-LA-2018-025 Livingston Parish located at 30386 Dawson Lane, Hammond, LA
- 11. Livingston Parish President's Report:
  - a. Declare the month of March "Flood Awareness Month"
- 12. Grants Department:
  - a. Resolution authorizing the parish to use American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding to cover Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) cost share expenditures incurred on or after March 1, 2021.
  - b. Resolution accepting recommendation of solicited Request for Qualification Statements authorizing the Parish President to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Gasaway Gasaway Bankston Architects to perform engineering services for the Fire District #5 Safe Rooms Project a Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project FEMA-4277-DR-LA, Project #0115.
  - c. Resolution designating the Parish President to act on behalf of Livingston Parish in all matters pertaining to the State Capital Outlay Juban Road North Extension between U.S. 190 (Florida Blvd) and LA 1026 (Lockhart Road) Planning and Construction Project (FP&C Project No. 50-J32-21-01); in addition to certifying requests for state disbursements.
  - d. Resolution accepting the recommendation of solicited Request for Qualification Statements from professional engineering firms to perform engineering services and authorizing the Parish President to enter contract negotiations and agreement with All South Consulting Engineers to perform engineering services for the Town of Albany Wastewater Treatment Plant Mitigation Project – an American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funded project.
- 13. Adopt resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-9, "Submittals", for Reese Dugas to allow the subdivision of property in a named subdivision that will divide Lot 21 into Lots 21-A, 21-B and 21-C, located Marlboro Place Subdivision, located off of North Corbin Road and Courtney Road in Council District 1 Jeff Ard

- 14. Upon adoption of agenda item number 13: Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-9, "Submittals", for Reese Dugas to allow the subdivision of property in a named subdivision that will divide Lots 21-A, 21-B and 21-C, located Marlboro Place Subdivision, into Lot 20-A-1, Lot 20-A-2, Lot 20-A-3, and Lot 20-D being located off of North Corbin Road and Courtney Road in Council District 1 Jeff Ard
- 15. Discussion and request to adopt a resolution to seek application of state or federal funding to raise Old Mill Settlement Road, this being due to the urgency of required emergency response time located in Council District 6 Gerald McMorris
- 16. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver to allow an additional lot on a private servitude that has reached its allowed limit located on Lost Oak Lane for Thomas Pinell in Council District 8 Randy Delatte (deferred from the February 10, 2022 regular meeting of the Council)
- 17. Discussion of Senator Bill Cassidy's announcement of twelve million dollars (\$12,000,000.00) awarded to the Parish of Livingston for canal debris cleanup Randy Delatte
- 18. Adopt resolution to take Oma Harris Road (gravel portion) off of the list for consideration to the Priority Road List R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 19. Adopt resolution to request that Burgess Road located in Council District 3 be added for consideration to the Priority Road List Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 20. Discussion of Solar Panel Development located on George White Road in Council District 9 Shane Mack
- 21. Board (re)appointments and resignation(s):
  - a. Fire Protection District No. 11:
  - i. Accept resignation of Don Bernard
  - ii. Appoint new board member
- 22. Committee Report(s):
  - a. Master Plan Review Committee Update and Report Gerald Burns, committee chairman
  - b. Ordinance committee:
  - i. Recommendation(s) for **Introduction of Ordinance(s)**
  - ii. Resolution to adopt Social Media Policy and Procedure
  - c. Finance committee
- 23. District Attorney's Report:
- 24. Councilmen's comments:
- 25. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk

Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, February 22, 2022.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.